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From: Klein, Bradley Dean
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Schrader, Jeffrey M <jschrade@linois.edu; Grant, Craig P <cpgrant @il
<dreeser@illinois.edu>; Jeff Schrader <jschrade@uiuc.edu>

Ce: Bales, Thaddeus Basel <tbales( edu>

‘Subject: RE: Undergraduate library.

is.edus; Reeser, Doris Jean

Craig,

We are in the process of gathering user input on all the campus restrooms to inform our ongoing restroom
upgrade projects. We don't have the data compiled yet, but Undergraduate Library is one where we've gotten
feedback. It is not at the top of the lst, o it might be 5 or more years before we get to t. There s also a plan to
renovate the UGL and convert it into a rare manuscript facility. The restroom renovation could be part of that
project, but again it would be down the road a bit. Jeff might be more able to talk about the timeline for the UGL
renovations.

It sounds like, due to the heavy foot traffic, the fixtures might pay for themselves quickly. Not knowing when we
will get to renovate the restrooms, | would be okay with switching them out.

Brad
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‘Schrader, Jeffrey M B8 AM (10 hours ago) 7
to me, Thaddeus, Morgan, Lesl, David, Cherie' (=

Library s very much in favor of having the restroom fixtures in the
Undergraduate Library retrofitted with water savings components. Lesli Lundauist,
Facilities Manager for the University Library (copied on this response) will be the point of
contact for the project. David Ward is the Head Librarian for the Undergraduate Library
and s also copied on this response.

Great project!
‘Thanks for thinking of us.
Best

Jeff Schrader
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